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AN AFFILIATE OF UTILITIES, INC.
200 WEATHERSFIELD AVENUE

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 32714
CORPORATE OFFICES:
Telephone: 407-869-1919

2335 Sanders Road
Florida: 800-272-1919

Northbrook, Illinois 60062
Fax: 407-869-6961

Telephone: 847-498-6440
florida@utilitiesinc-usa.com

November 23, 2004
Mr. Terry Smith

South West Properties, LLC

P. O. Box 6474

Statesville, NC 28687-6474

Re:
Cape Haze Plaza Addition

Dear Mr. Smith:

As you requested, Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven is willing to make wastewater utility service available to Cape Haze Plaza Addition, in Charlotte County, Florida. It is our understanding that the project will consist of a 16,200 ft2 Commercial Retail Building with Automatic and Self-Serve Car Washes.  

As the Owner, South West Properties, LLC will be responsible for the construction and installation of all necessary on-site wastewater collection facilities such as sewer mains, force mains, manholes, service laterals, and other facilities reasonably required to provide adequate utility service to your project.  All facilities will be interconnected to the existing lift station constructed in the Cape Haze Plaza.

All facilities installed by South West Properties, LLC will be in accordance with all governmental specifications and in conformance with the construction standards utilized in our existing facilities. South West Properties, LLC will indemnify our Company from any liability incurred during the installation of these facilities. All of the on-site facilities shall remain under the ownership and responsibility of Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. Plans and specifications will be submitted to our Company for review, and shall have received the written approval of our Company before construction is begun, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.
As part of this agreement and the expansion of Cape Haze Plaza, the lift station, force main and associated equipment will be transferred to Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven at no cost to the utility. The modifications outlined in the letter dated February 14, 2001, included as Attachment A, will need to be performed prior to ownership transfer.
We are willing to provide the requested utility service in consideration of the required System Capacity Charge in the amount of $34,610.80, $300.00 Engineering Review Fee and a $150.00 Inspection Fee. This reservation of capacity fee is based on your requested utility capacity requirements as provided by the existing lift station. In consideration of this contribution, we waive all other tap fees/connection fees. 
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Subject to the terms of this proposal, our utility would operate and maintain the on site wastewater facilities serving the project in accordance with the regulations of the appropriate regulatory agencies and authorities. Wastewater usage charges would be in accordance with our authorized tariffs as regulated and approved by the Florida Public Service Commission.

If this proposal is acceptable to South West Properties, LLC, please sign and forward the original of this letter along with the required $35,060.80 payment by December 22, 2004 to the attention of Mr. Tony Wierzbicki in our Altamonte Springs office.  

If you have any other questions or concerns, please contact Tony at 407.869.1919, extension 242.

Sincerely,

UTILITIES, INC. OF SANDALHAVEN 

Lisa Crossett 











Director of Operations





Accepted:

ec:
Patrick Flynn, Regional Director



Witness:




Regional Director



ATTACHMENT A

1. Establish a recorded utility easement containing the lift station site and the portion of the force main not now owned by our utility.

2. Provide a separate electric service to the station.  The new service must be established in the name of Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven.

3. Remove the grease buildup in both the lift station wet well and the restaurant grease trap.  The restaurant owner must agree to properly maintain the grease trap on a monthly basis and provide us with documentation showing that the grease is being removed.  By the looks of it, the trap has not been serviced in many months.  As a consequence, there is a strong odor at the station caused by the decomposition of the accumulated grease cake.

4. Provide operation and maintenance manuals for the station as well as any repair history.

5. Replace the existing 100 Amp generator receptacle with one compatible with our generator equipment.  The correct component is Russellstoll Model JP1044FR, male end.

6. Provide an ingress and egress easement to the station.  We need an all weather surface access to the station to properly operate, maintain, and repair our equipment.

7. Establish a utility easement that will allow us to connect to the wet well and provide service to future customers.

8. Bill of sale transferring ownership of the equipment from the present owner to Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven.

Page 2 of 3 

C:\All Data\Word\Temp\Cape Haze Plaza Addition D.A..doc

